






DATE:    July 10, 2018 

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL  

FROM:    Rene Rodriguez 

SUBJECT:   

Discussion and action for possible changes to the media policy. 

SUMMARY 

BACKGROUND 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

ALTERNATIVE 
NO APPROVE 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Elia Garcia 
Mayor 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

Cesar Nevarez 
District 1  

Ralph Duran 
District 2 

Victor Perez 
District 3/Mayor ProTem 

Yvonne Colon-Villalobos 
District 4 
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From: Cooke, Kathleen
To: onavarro@ci.socorro.tx.us
Subject: FY19 Cost Estimate
Date: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 8:51:18 AM
Attachments: FY19 Cost Estimate for Mayor Bhasker - SOCORRO.pdf

Dear Ms. Navarro,

Attached is the estimated FY19 cost of interlocal services provided to your municipality. The
original has been mailed to Mayor Bhasker.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Kathy Cooke

Kathleen Cooke
Administrative Analyst
Environmental Services Department | City of El Paso
915.212.6018
CookeKX@elpasotexas.gov
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